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Efpartmmt of almtitr

Funuunf3wwmnwﬁmm
leahoma City, Qxla.,

apri*
taentJ-

.

third

bireétor Bureau of Investlgatlon,
S Department of Justice,
o »-ﬁawashington D.. c.

.z < - . R ‘;’r"

‘fI heg tg call your sattention to the reports of . agent\jmtgﬁff_

. Aated april 5, 1983 and april 16, 1923 snd the repord of(A: g
“*gont Findlay iated april 16, 1t 23 and state that, the Osa
Indien Council, the guardluns and attorneys for several o

thﬂs‘ W%nlth; C sage Tnd*ans tha ni f‘v of 'ﬁ‘ﬁﬁr?nv nﬂF ?Arhgrmn

‘others have offered large rewsrds fbr the apurehension and
eonviction of the guilty parties in this matter. Thia has:
1. resulted in (sage County belng overrun #ith private deteotiv
s and others €ssking to shure in the rewards.

i Agant Nright has Just bveen giv91 thirty days leave of absenoo
yimiftout pay, o0 that he cannot give this metter further &t
‘tention for that period of time. On account of the faet,tha
Leent Weiss ia in cowrt at some n1aoe nearly all the tife
“15 impossible to assign hir to uake this inve tlgation To
“ the reason that if he were assigned, he would only be atle
** give it a de; or two at g time, on sécount of nhis being iR .
court at various places. = st the present time there are only.
'~ two fleld agente in this Distrvct during the leave of absencse .
g of Agent Wright. It will taken all their time to keep up, ;i
. Other work, und we will perhars Tum, behlnd before Agent wrighi

qiiI: 311_”3 thut it would ‘necessitute the time of an Agen& fov
. L ift7 ays br more continuons effort at Fuirfux and vicinly
‘ dc much good toward wiravelling this mq;der.

A“*I  ou1 ;thordforﬂ request that % Speoial Agent with coasii&#ﬂ
o #xperience ha assigned; euvpecially to this invqstig;t!‘
180 late that an Agant who is assigned to- thie irve

tigation shouud te an Agent mith a great desl of experianca in-

P
L
B, b




Loy handling desperate situetions, se there is no. question iut
i E‘ what Dssge County, Okluhomw has more eriminals in- it than .
Gow” perhaps any cther oounty in the state or any state in the

‘"npion. L}

S

Very truly youré;




" EE 1 am attaching horuto a eomunics—-
tion from the Viclshoma City office rele.tin
to an invastlgation of one Bill Smith and’
other Osage lndians. You will note that the
mont in Charge requbutj the services of

sm Agent outside of that. distriot in view
the shortage of his owmn office and it is
s‘uggeltail theretore. that Special sgent .
Wilcox of the Detroit efﬁco be detallsd for
this asaignment.‘ # s

If this mests with your appmvil
end you will indicate the same, I will de -
very glad to draft the necessary instrus-
tim’o

'VtAY 2 9 1‘.,:5
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Instrued letni Wiloox repors nine odlosk Saturday i

‘morajug Is Salle Hotel Ohicego for omfmmq MMomeg .
ﬁnml lhg't of Oklm’ and “"F&: inetras t&«n’ ““
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~afepariment of Fustice, {‘

TELEGRAM RECEIVED.

Oklahoma Oity, Okla., May 25 1923,

Buras,

Washington, ° N

T™wo stop Ko new develo;pménts Osage Indian case either State or

Pedorsl,

Recd, 7:10 P, X.
Pecoded LGS.

Y 28';§23" |
. y | = ’

\"-' o { BuREAV OF INVESTIGAT! ,

o MAY 281923 . . o

TOb peke ATLENT OF RUgRCE
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Bepariment of Ausiice
Burean of Anvesligaiton
- Washington, 3.8 -

“Thoro 1s a aorions situution on t.ho Osago Indm

Resemtibn in Oklahm. ) 'I'nese Indi.m yoru will ramamber u

State wards of the Govornment and the wealthiest persons pcr :

o

, capita for their class 1n the country. 'On account of’thoir
oiJ. rightl they for some’ t:l.ma past have been mado 't.he viotin

of murdors and other outrageu and are now oapecially boing workcd

uPGn by llll sorts of elements unde&voring to procure &ppointm nt‘

as gﬁérdhns, only to $ither murder them or procure their !.ncomo

in othsr vays.

hn'ostig&ti.on. Up to clato the 1nveetigation has been hlnd].od 'b%

S satiufactory for a case of this magnitude. The Agent in Chargo

at Oklahom City expla.:lns the neceasity for a specially qualiﬁod

ont' also states that Hr. Wright had to go on thirty days lenm-%

o f ﬂ:senoe without pay, -hich has dela ?ged the 1mes'g.gauon and
= Ay 3¢ 19 :
Agent "oiss 18 in court. - €F
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definite thctions my ’oe 1asuod.
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May 26, 1923,

Hon. Charles H. Burke,

Commissloner of Indlan Affairs,

Washington, D, C.

Dear 8ir: ' =
I am enolosing copy of a report received from .

our Oklahoma offics, together with & carbon copy of & ' :”, —

letter I am today addressing to the Agent im Chargs therse,

with rogard to the Indian Guardianship satter, whigh I

understand is im acecordance with your desires.

-
(=Y
.

s

I wild iaop you informed as to developments.

Al

Very truly vours,

Enc. 12291




cl-lahome City offic-; -
.‘ DATE WHEN MADE: "FERIODFOH IR MADE: WTM'\’S
fiay 31, B3 | May 28, 192 =

-

o : EURR
o b

Osage Cﬁunty,:” "
Oklah oma -

£ .1*%;;-%?
gﬁtizfﬁitbronc

‘3

* dipouasei tha case freely and finally volunteered to 1oan hi& fiu
_‘:‘t"!; . T »., ‘\

'9\..*:

Ik iﬁ»a:n view. of the fa.ct that the mirder o:f mm 33073 | in 1921 was

the ﬂirst of 8 series of subsoquent murders wherein tha_sam

»«‘,\

weﬁ and whiob were finally elimaxad‘by the nitroglxqg§§§g

aé”rairrax Agant accapted the offor of MR. MORAI 5«§KT
. MORAP stutad that in vlew of the fhot that privgie'“

he prosecution &8 well aa him elf were of the 0p1nion that iua'*

‘."v o

'ée could not ba had in the lower oourt none of the evidence 1n

)
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1 1roposseasion £t that time wan

é’é-riogi/“- )
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preliminary hea}ing
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H‘f I

,.Q, to?:urther prosecuzé tao SARKB&RT aerenaan'

SR I
ﬁnt ti;no employsaﬂ in 09age CQunty ngant waa advisad at l‘af ﬁ.ﬁ**
,, s .,;-‘ .., %b»;

_t‘aga Indians ‘chat "private detectnres eu'e now and hava 'been ' ,l,-‘,

; % jI:imc:a d.rawmg $30 00 per da.y for 1nvestigat1ng thesa mm'dar caaae’-
2.7

w?”” rhe followinp aumma.ry of evidez‘ce appaars 111 the MORAN flla Sam :

28 ik
23‘", _@ "‘"thﬁ"‘ easenoe of volummous reports made hy private deteatives
*9»%ﬂj»‘.-.-*-~'< &y

32,;—, %L*ﬁ el

ng ‘of the l\cdy.

;;. Bllaﬁorth znd.y Smlth & Oma .»m.:.th while out bunttng :‘:01- aquir
“on -Three Mile Creek, which is atout three miles eadt of Palrfdr
a tha forndoon of May.. 2‘? 1521 found the hody in the Lottom of the
Focky oreek,: Aindy Smith #irst fourd the body and called the a%%r
hey were unab le to identify the body and went to Fairfax a a o]
Whe metter and Scott Mathis went td the place and eould nbt:
the body. . Mathis reported the finding of the body to the g
$4 “{Indians and the body wae identified by Bill Smith and his fa xh
45 7% ‘r«other-—in-law and Blster to snna Brown identified body. A

7 Traoink “$x"back b0 ldst time inna Drown wae seen alive. ' = 4.8
_‘odthe morning of Mey 28, 1921'aboul 3 A. N. lrs. george. Jamea n. ﬁhi‘tb- ¢
who lives ahout two blocks from Anna Brown heard two reople-guar!
; he mautn road bYetween Felrfax and Rallston just south: o }Era

Jamaa ous®, and 'eard the man say “"get into this car iAnna™ and fheyy
‘ ai’ter $he car drove up in front of Auna 3rown’'s home sndistoprat
7 _:mq. out the lights on the.car and two people a man and a; ‘
'*‘-went{ ato ;he Anpa Brown, houge. Lis. James identifys the wom ? Anps -

F¥aEown and 'the man 1s deseribed by hor s being tall, and. slim™w

e =348 h% shirt, trousers without a coat and a white cow‘coy ‘het,
3‘# that sﬂm Tmn":s Bryan @.urkhart a,ni. from:what-she -was of th

e *@uld aq 11‘. was Brya.n Burkhart. _ Mre. James maae thiq tg,teme'n“

Fa
mm—nm}— - - -..T.-.mm A s i e

vnia v i v
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, mezt10ned Blirkhart.
the car 1save the .nna Brown place or ahy o

¥re. James is roritive of tra 5g+n 8

oar. and not n.Eord. Comep TR L
bt bf uay, 213,, 1921, " : '
$¥e, M. P. Jones & Fred Fheecler wers s;tting outa&&a of- 4 ﬁ
'dtel “in Pslaton Okla., shont tatween 8 & 9 P. M. 4
n;y 21, 1981 ‘and saw a Buick touring ear drive up.s
o the men nnd oalled Joe by rame and "Hello Jos" =i
- she aould gt something to eat. McGuire recognized ‘the

A v B‘b"n nna.cn'l'lgﬁ har nama, i, f‘n%rn r‘i-&'\nnn‘l-nﬂ hgv

ant-and the . ger drove . off NoGuire described the maf
v plin young tan wearing no - doat; ‘1ight shirt and a

- Jonas 414 not Zécognize the zaz "and” ‘woman- in the dar;

e HcGulra ‘called her neme asked IcGuire 41T that was Anna B .

Guirex safd it wee. Jones then acked if that was Ods Brown in the

ay with her and jfoGuire said no. .Jones who knew Anna well then £0
and geid that he viould go down and tualk to her but before he go ‘

E& man came out of the restaurant and got in the car andﬁthey arovu%;

I{a go::.ng ‘RBBD. . . ; . §
’;t:. PO K . Kl
‘fi lrocosnixéd Anna Brown gnd 8aid the descrlption aa given 3y Mo~gs
1re was good but desoribed the féatures of Bryesn Burkhart but a¥"
i;ntr 1d not mention the name: latuar when tulking he eaid that he
#11 ‘aoquainted, the Burkherts and Yiew that it wes Bryan Burkhar$y
ler and Jones and McGuire are oertaln that it was & Bulak oar.

eior was positive of the data. chuire sald that it was Friday oLy,
E4 .curaay nlgnt, but to satisly hims=lf he said it was the u;snu hun
] rtain.picture was being shown &t the theatre and that ha went “to the
*gfter the csr went psst and the date of the show wee on Saturday
Hay 21, 1l¢2l. -Jones 18’ "riot positive aas to date, but 8tates
ghont & wask Before 0da Brown etaved all niﬂ:ht at theshot 1

E s, .

i 'turday at GrayharBO'- kel L ‘ ;

v Saturdey morning inna Brown got Bdb Eartar 8 taxi driver at Fa- ,
dr¥ive her over to Grayhorse to spend the day with her nother who' sze-ﬂ
.with'her giater jire. Earnest Burkbart; inna Brown spent thd sntire ey fa
thera. Boh Cartér returned to PFairfax and was %o come and'&et apna

ana taﬁe he#. howe at b o ‘clook in the afternoon. I

'flht o young white girl 7as employed at the Burkhart home -
housskeeper and states that on this dute shé Bsw jAnnha
g thare and Anns ‘wag. drinkingh that Anna 434 not comej

E@%ﬁe P sdll afternoon and about 6:30 Anns came in the kitchen 4n

2: apked ‘uarﬁha .£0 g0 t0 the store ghich was abont ‘a guarter of a

Yooway: anﬂ call a:taxi for Ler.phuartha +t01d ‘Anna that she was Yust:
ﬁﬁ:t’ing apper snd could not go.' 'Anps went on out in the other.part of

R A house ‘and letter Mrs. Burkhart ocame in &nd asked Martha where. shei;i

d?ﬁlaced_the clean clotbes as Bhe wantea to get a cleanhanron for. .

- m-—l-‘
TR




b b D RN e

a r...---«......-...a,.— < vowen e

d “artna told her where the: nlothni ﬁernqi
out tha

or letter when ¥re. - _
T fo tho place auy

‘uut that csme Jud ¢ before BUpPPOT and Bryan Bx.rkhasrt
oLen »nd ssked .ﬁartha to go to & dance. #i4F Bim end
golirg with her. eistar-inplgn -

xid
told him that she was
4 that if she would go ith bim that meybe BA

gar but that he had told him onoe - that

hed » Bulck touring €8T« s
t the men: £0l¥s there conaieted ot Earnas B

aﬂ* Fart snd Duke, Burkhart.
tha tayaﬂ$hat thera wae & woman visiting there who

;158 aunt oL *ohe:gr ‘Burkharta but tharre wag 1o man. -

o Braain (e

; Ig;& touring oar: AL e
-xhrtha 1eft- the Burkhart place about 83 ﬂb or 9"Puzaay1ﬁg 1

fk at the Burkharts

s

She aid rot return to wo

gned by the Director.

If thia oaee is Specially agsl

ion of this Agent iB. oabential to heat resulta for'th'

in the Oaage cOun-?:'

Wk ‘.w v\,._

;son that old Oklahoma Agents are $00 well known

great length of time, tho ;

will prohahly not te far off if he spots “BILL“ HAEE ior
fellot

.:y ‘to. cover thewr offorts for anv

for acccmplicas anﬁ the

master min& tre BURKHAR brothsrs

manticned 1n ny previous
and uctually took P

7

reporte a8 tha man who arrange

ying out the details artlin.hlowing up -t

'_SMITH hOme at Fairi&x, ;;”L
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June 11, 1923,
s, - Iy
DADUL FOR [T PILES. /‘/‘,

Special Agent Vileox of uhe

Deur01t offlce was aasigned to thie

kv

casa somatime ago cana to Washlngton

ana was 1natructed nersanally hy the

Dlractﬂr to proceed w1th the invsati-
gation immed iat aly followi ng

& subposna in







£222

By %8, 3923,

Inetrust Agont Vilsex progeed here im asgerdance with
arrangeront e havieg preparsd to praceed upen e¢ase oa whioh at
prosent sssigned step twe

L ]
PR N
o
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WiG*AS
62-5033

June 11, 1923,
HEM)RANDUM POR MR, C3IIM.

1 am enclosing herewi th, for
your informatica, carbom copy of &

report received from our Oklshoms City

office, dated May Zlst, with regerd /.
v

'_
%0 the case of BI'L SUITH, et al, 4

Conepirsey: Muarder of Osage Indisas,

3 Very truly yours,
41‘

MAILED |
St e

e - - e

Enol, : o S
= [eZ-5777- 75

&



WWG-AS

62-5033
June 11, 1923,
Honorasble Charles H. Burke,
Commissioner of Indian Affairas,
— Deariment of the Interior, .
\u% Washingtoan, D.C.
My dear Sir; ’
- 1 em encl osing herewith, for your
L infor etiom, oarbon copy of s report received
from our Oklehome City office, dsted May 3lat,
f“"’% with regard $o the gass of BILL SMITH, et al,
Lﬂsf;'}s- ' Conspirsoy: Murder of Osage lndians,

‘b‘b Very truly yours
b
" X
. l/}f -
: Directar,

Y N \Ww Racl. 6610
\ R .
W

|

| MA1LF L
5 JURTT 1008



o e —

o
5u-5468

June 25, 1923,

. J. 0. m,
P. 0. Bex 125,
OXlunene City, Okla.
Dear Bir:

Pleasge rofer to the matier of Oeags Indlan Guardianship,
and sdvise we vhat, if any, progress is boing mada, as Assistant
Atternsy Goenerel Crim Ls pertioularly int:-ested,

Vory truly yours,

GR~ 58332/




July 10, 1923,

WWO-A3

coOoOD®R

CODX
FMndlay . r?)
Pederal Buildl ng oo

Oklahoma City Okla,
dgent Wilcox delayed sccount gourt osdes an substituting

Woakley from Cincinnati wired today to proceed report to
you on Osage Indian cass atop Have him communioate with
Attorney Genearal of 3State in addition to examination evidence

vasAw nra

al
s

. ?_’y
‘f;)‘ ¥iew of delay as Indian office and Assistamt AtSorney
' ;.;l" fSermral Cria interssted stop two

g, ¥
4 T / BURNS
£ - [0 7 _ AT D —
UA—OVIJ



Department of Tnstice L
~ Burom of In ursigation

Director to hold thh investigation in a.beyancs pending
the release of Agent Wilcox from his dutiea at Detro:t’

If you Will ramember, thisg iz the case in which Mr. Crﬂn

vu partlcularly interested and in fact anxious abou‘l'.

.,

k becagaa of the delay. i.'

':;'f_w-? B From Wilcox 8 letter attached he will not bo
’a.vailahlo for some ti.me as in addition to the case set tor
. July 1Bth before the Grand Jury he mus'h also appear lstor

in other cases and I very much fear the reaults on tho

SRR Y v, S

A%edy

v
a
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.;3’ . b S &
MEINATED AT Okla, City office; | JOURNAL TO BE MADE AT ORIGINATING ‘nrncﬁom.'.‘f »

DATE WHEN MADE: ' PERIOD FOR *HICH MADE: | WEPORT MM‘.IZ »y:

July 12 25 July 10, 1923 - Jameg G Fin&lay

-

_ State COurt
yurder o:t : Pawhnska Ukla.. :

.‘.,-T.x'y

niroa "

”'f.a 'xs ."""..:.f-"-; . ¥ (ﬁ -

6ﬁaprimte detect;ve, Tulaa:.’l"'

% “‘iB not directly a part of tha :
g RS Y
__ANTA BROM occurred in 1921 yet it is generany _‘u- :

‘A,.l s-*

disposed of. '

=
e
.2
2
2
,_
§ 26
28
f 29
3
3
12
3
38
3
39y
4

LG+
ri;'

"f!.'he regorts recslved from JOH:N J. MORA.‘H aro a.s :tollou‘g- g P
' oynnamxvn HUMBEB Tﬂnis REPORQ.,JL Cy

8 ahout '9 4. M. this morning I drove to Fair!ax. "qhe .

DO NOT WRITE IN n—n?z tpam FeL

‘sd

. ‘met m. B.‘
administrator tor the eatate or

§i. h
5t1ghtion of the death of Anna JU 1812
. Fa'is & JC]’,‘O]‘.‘ on the 001'01101‘ u nzrammenroraus-rmb
, tnquest ‘and’ 4he jury had | - :
diSmiasad a8 yet hut hel& fo::_:=

CQPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO' __,!' *

:"}k l"’.ﬁmﬂ\%m' g

' mrﬂmn“ A

> DS A R




“d myself drove out to the p‘laoe where -the bod.y UM
. a.”’aouf; 8 ‘miles aa.st of rairfax a.nd s‘t:ont 300 {ﬂl‘” aq

£ road paésed around the hoad of & rocky small ore’a sﬁﬁﬁ

ia'nout 200 yards down the Hollow from where the road orossésy oh.

'was laying Just in the edge 0f a pool of water and: the: axami.mtl
owed that the shot that killed the woman had entered. ﬁ‘ant ack o
own:of thd head and ranged 2ownwerd into’ the hody and the busflst
removed,; although the sutopsy Was malle and the head:dpened 4xd+:
gtgd the range 0f the bullet but owing to the conditiohof fha ody

-‘l;

:'Wé _Talao d:rove out in the part of town where Am:a 3rown 1ived ana. wen;
t.over the ro ads, which have hean mentioned in the ini’ormation off.ered

T,James whc 1ives a‘nout two hlocks south of the house wheradk
wn 1ivied ‘heard some pecple in an automobilé falking very loud and
xreling in the road south of her house. This is the main road Iroaf
"ston to’ }airfax end Grayhoree ané sbout 150 yards Trom Mre.. Jnmai ,a
ne . : - Jame8 mtated that she heard a man talking and say ®Come ont
1 and Yehave yourgel? Anna, come on end get in this car®, _This was avoukh
- 32.&. M. Sa‘hurd.ay night or rather Sunday morning. The people then got’
; ‘the car and drove weet s block, then turned north three Blooks'and
a.et a book and turned south in :tront of Anna Brown's house; théy go
;Jaot the dar turned off the light and went into the house. . Th
o B e 'b ﬁ the Browa houss was burning and Mrse James 8aw a man and f 3
' Woman, go into the house .but could not hesr any further talk. -
;g' ididi*{og hear any othar tisturbance during the night.- Saturda.y ng
. ¥ 1. "‘" i e J:,, X .

xh"’ "'=t" i E . B ¥ ) .
¥ ’“ther 1nf0rmat10n wes that on the night of Juse 216t abbut .
gomaoné calléed Anna Brown by long distance telephone from Ralgton snd
_the redords at Fairfax show thaf inna Brown talked to the pa.rt > :p
reecords show that the call was placed at Phone No 41 Ralston. " =i}
: gation’of the reoords at Ralston fail to show any Sueh eall am no ra- Al
4 ‘cords -there show that the call came through that office. Inquiry. at ;;_
1 . phone 41 gt Relsbon do not have a roocord of such call as the propriote. P
- [ place keops a record of everything and statéd to Mr. Methie. s "
Bo'was there at the place and that no one used the phone ‘and: tha¥ 1
§ can Place s long distance oall from phone but \iimself as thg ¥

)r at the telephone has ordors not to accept any long dist

103' 1t 18 00 Ka by himo ‘ R

s ’“-”.' &

il:;gdng tha.t the oall might have &ome i’rom rawna or Ponca. thé' rchrd
'-.‘éra,_ looked up atb ﬁhese places a.nd nothing there s owed that such a;li}l
‘been plaoed. : . : LT




‘July 10, 1923,

_ 2ol 1 Booms & mistery and &8 Tst not explained. I am inclines
_ that the aall came from i.s ERelscu office and that it #zelp
%t the Public toll office and the number 41 used a3 & blind end that
4 Wes paid there at the office and then the oparetor was r3id 8
“"’tiokﬂ' a.nd in thia manner try 1o preven'b tm tr&c;ng' 5. 5

é'_,map'icion points towards the divoreed hushand o hma
. who hus "heen ataylng at Ponca and around Ralsbn ,snd ;_‘

'o%hor hootlagger there at Grayhorse.»,.

‘i_ soema that thim. bootlegger wes arrested and Anns B:rown wes mixad in?
cass as & witness or as & "gossiper" and Anns told that young Burks
.:-ha,rt was the person that geve the information that oaused the arredt
; _fﬁnna had rather made light of both Burkherti and this other men and &
Jpa:e yery indignant end had talked a‘oout A.nna ‘nut 80 far aa known the
{3488 made no ‘threats tonards har.A 2 o R

csﬂ%rda.y A,nna} bad gone over

e P T - fz 4o

oxher and returned about 6:30

,j[athis aays tha.t on Fr:.da.y night Anns. had been hought home ‘from
'f-huakn by & taxi driver and he hal talked to him; btut that so far

'm lnqniry ‘I learn that 0de Brown the, divorced husband o:t' Anna Town
'baolutoly no good and capable of doing almost a.ny thing for ed b
He heard of “the finding of the tody while he wWas atl Pawnas and ,
Fairfax snd had a iawyer thers and kxept in touoh with” overy thin;
at was done and remained there until after the funeral &nd assis

{4z .the lowering the metalic vahikt into the ground. He hroke Sown
j..-ii'l- 29€ and sit Aown and oriad aﬂ:er tha hurial and seemad to bc mmhi'

v“- L - T TN

ken up “about the deqth. S L
s ma.y ha.ve been reel grief or as

;retur’ned to Pawhuaka this evening and go‘n in touch with the police of
‘$ibergfss .to the time that they eaw Anna Brown drunk on, the atraet and

S _i' aha ‘had“better go home. o | T

* ) ’ s

iy nd Yna s an l--:nf-a in Frant af h ot ‘!Yu:r Qn"'

1-
ouuz.ru ana NXA MOeVY &is oy At B sgalle
“oyening ans vaw Anna Brown there at tﬁe gallery an wmba

s.pacauge. thay ‘thought that she was drunkenough to put imn jaii. oty
fWal ked up haock of Anna while she was holding one of the gallery mAgsl
1iand etopped and ths man who conducts the place told her she had’
il "'ngarernl a8 the law was there; she looked mround snd laughed
’a?-over ﬁo ;an auto end cothran gat doun in the car and she ca;

N

i T

: ;- Wv%’fgﬂr %%W g A ,;, s
o U




oomﬁlalxed sbout some man norrying her end wanting them fb ;
r,8lone snd they jollied ler some. A few minutee later yhi
itanling there a taxi drové up and stopped and Anns wen$
$5¢ Tront seat. There were three'men in the car, Reé Bird}-
v Beavey M-rk Switzer and & man known as Ereacher énﬁ '
8 learned was named Stouts Red: Bird was Ariving. -
" mowas hetween 9:30 and- 11 P.wn..Saturday night “

on_ 2 .
el there we got in toush®with Mr. ‘Metthise, the dlignt
»., Mr: Maithise has been in cloae touoh ‘with Operatorl'#45

g}er & discussion it was daoided that an effort e made to,gat & 3Zose
age Jimvallen &nd the girl who hed given the stetement together, an
a dictograph to learn what they s&y, which we will do the coming
7. Oon our reiurn to Pawhusks we went over the ground carefully whef
ody -was fourd. While in Pairfux there was a telephone sall to
- Mi% Indian Agent that was in regarf to some information as to the
: ‘h no éall-at Ralsbn on the night of ng 218t, supposed to have been

Brown _and this 1nformation COme B, from the Manager oz the tele

#28 reports- S
"anhuska okla.. :une zau 1921“_

‘1 owing 1natrnotiona of the nanager I left Tulsa at about tgn'

arrived in Pawhuska about twelve thirty, and went snd telk:
rney Comstock. I decided it . wounld be best to spend the day in 'Pa.!-

18ARF W bk et e

égka gotting the tacts in this caseé, I went to see George 2arria.
31167 who has besn here four years. I inquired as to Red Burgess, anﬁ-
told me that he knew him snd that he was & gumbler ‘end ‘bootlegger
-al¥‘dround orook., He 8lso said that Mark Switcher wes also crooked.:
JAfter. learning about these two men I started in to got ‘svidenas a8 bo, Bk
iheix yhereatouts; - I found that about ten deys ego that Bryent Westar-' I
,;mﬁn. ‘wjo was a psl of the above two men received a letter that wéf fbr~
uarded to Westerman at Ardmore ag he was Supposed to go there. " .

4“ﬁ11111 ais&ﬂﬁry ahd- £ird what T ofn in’ rBS&rd % inna Brown getiln -
Jitha q*'ﬁft switoher tha night she was killed.: 4 discontinued ahon_f_g‘=




' the day in Pawhusks and talied with variou.a people. I %a
szm‘hy Attorne;; and, the Sk ,riff also to' MT.. Johnson the

Im that ghe got in their oar tha night Bhe wap ki’
rmdtion that these two meil areqin.or near Brpptmg;' _
? pos,aaasion today of a letter tc B4 Burgess,’ ' Pawbus

g
9
1
| L
| 1
18

i %ecame *to F&irfax with Mr. uohneon e.nd cennected with

tal_rp up thé Texaa c¢lue, . We: laft Pawhuska gbout Io"
"".&ftsr what 1nformation I could get diséontinue

; ,Bpant the aay 1n Pairiax with Sam Tnlk; m-. Mathias ‘and thowshﬂ .
Y81l working on & 6lue that seems to be a leed on the gase. id Indiaf
igirl from Caw, Okla. gave a sworn statement that sometime between the"
26 '2nd and 6th of June that Rose Osage t01ld her that she had killed Anng
27 “;Brgvpn and that Rose threw her olothes in the creek as they were coversd
281 With ‘b;l.ooa. She said that they shot her in the top of the head whi
%‘ha waBs ih the onr and then put her out, She slsc swors that she Had
30 ¥4017ed with Jimmy Hix on the same day, and that he hed told Iar that:
‘B jRGBC killed Anna snd tbrew her out of the car and that Jimmy stated
| ;; I _tha.t they were in bed." : .

».?-*

;; , m'. u‘atthias haa the’ origina.l affidavit. I dlscontinued ahont}eleva

got ‘ap ot 8ix A: M. and hed. ‘hrea.kza.s'ﬁ and went to sse Sai Malk i
e client, and as there had been no new developments began to work
man: by tha namé of Lestér Copeland, s tailor that bad heen -talki

) jgrte&aii dsal as. to what he knew but Buid that he was not going to-teil

‘anyone 88 he wanted the reward that was to bte paid. 'The Sheriff and

d.ecia.ed that he did not know anything, but Mr. Smith a bdbrother~in-ia

@f the ddasd woman seemsd to think that he did, as he had been teliing
that ‘he had the evidence about complete. I go‘b hold of Gopeland and,

4614 ‘him that if he kmew anything he had Yetter tell the Deputy Sheriff;.

as he ‘could not get the reward without going into court, and besides u

might salk himself into jail making these statements, then Mr., Smith .}

aee “him and after they had talked & while thay sent for %he Dﬂ'g N
eriff, and they sent for me, but af er talking with him ‘W found |
' did. not Know anything o:c vel ue in t ‘18, ca.se. . :

# k "-‘, . by .‘:‘.

5 : He seemad to have the séme theory as meny others that aose osa.ge %y d -

Wh‘&r bésdnse she was jemlous of her, but I heve not found any evideﬁoa
'_.;;eahow thay wors tOga'chor the night of the killing, however, We are.

Disoontixmed a.'bout 10:30 p. m."” l




1y 10, 1923.

"Tuirfax, OKla., July 2, '1921.

'n,txg after a conference with the ¢lient and Mr. Hutchins f
*8 $0°g0 to Pawhuskn and .¥ 0 whatiwe could, end iLef disgortipie -
--,_\' ;:"ths 4th of July. We have decided to run the oviﬁﬁmqg "au,g

s&ge ont by tho uBo of a diotograph .which we 1111 W : 15

14 }t 'Pa.whueka 1 talke& with the sherifs a.nd ‘he 18 of the' oﬁ& i

15+ gags and Switoher are gnilty in this case and he is working
163, h"aory.'; He' dosa not put much qonfidence in the theory that R B

.
-
e

o (g S s o ARG

‘ideoi&ea( ‘bo ra’curn to mulaa unffl aftar the 4th s 11:,%11\1?:-'.‘
90T time to try. this during +the two holidays, so I returned to’
i sconﬁi‘hued at seven o' *elook atter reporting to the ofﬁca. "

: __‘"

qn--nh-——'--—--‘w-‘-cn-------—_‘o--..“
a 'T

'!§’~ REPORT oF OPERATIVE xo. 4 6

-
b

,,«.‘ a e ‘ __ |
ska toaay a,t 12 50 a.nd &rrived in Arkansas city 'a.t four pa
: ‘as I roould not. get to Fa.irfaaf u.ntil morning I disoontinued -fo
i3 ;-’ﬁh“‘a,a.y enronte. S fw S e :

\
) L

. I.oi't Arkanaa.a City 8t 8:30 A. M..ana a.rrived in Fairfa.x a.t 10 30 A ‘m
A ioB hete I got, in’ communication with Mr. P. S. Mathias at his 81‘.0:'3.‘ 1
Has ;eqaested by the client to wait eround while they, were makingaa:g
¥ S8 mestigation inte somd telephone 8alls.. This was the oa.l'l from- Rﬁt
. tﬂoﬁ“ to Anna Brown in Fairfax, but did not wa.nt me to appee.r ‘.Ln t
Z%Ptisé‘bion as I em wo:-king “under cover o
¥ [P S
e-;than put in the time. a.'bout town ma.xing with the ‘i;axi drivetﬁ’
ﬂ.g‘htara and rounders in. genare.l and from anyone who expresaed tW
‘solves they seemed to think that ROSe Dsuge was in some Wway implicatﬂ
. this murder. There was much tslk that she wss in with those. aOpﬁ
a*'nd. that Rose wae jealous of her a.nd in & drunken Tow they k.tlle
' '~diacontinued a‘nout ten P. M." . , 3 o i
' - "rairfax Okla., Juna 26 1921."

N " -

L e T
-
W

| ‘I.‘odas‘ 1 spent the time ahout town mlxing with the elemant rererrgd to.
| yagtend but lésrned nothing furthar a‘nout the matt,pr tha.n repor
Iw'd a{inusa about 9:30 P. M. - _ g

_u pyg,* -

A S
PR 2 .

‘h’

: This morning the client told mé. that the 1nveatigation into the tele- ot
2 phone ¢all had brought no results and I should proceed to 1oea.te Otla 1




Jnly lO 19?.3- _

ormer hm-’sand of Anna Brown. I left Fairfax et one p. e Fan
rogat Ponos City at elght p. m. It was pouring down rain ang'j
aral ‘ingquiries as to tho suhjact ugnt to the telephona;_: ' ¢
' ',ziaaontinued o s
. .ra.r:xy. u:u.u- ;%dune 23:, 1931?“';”?

2 . m<5rn1ng that Otis- Brown was either in ,?aw'na‘ﬁ'%:i
_'_'than called ihs father's residende,

x

iy “Pawnae,*okla}. Jum 39 192;

4 "ot 6:156 and went to Patnes, amd rm,ma tnat 0tia Hrown,)
' ;ving with an Indisn woman, who wae a. }?a.wnes Indian, and.that dhe
2 | Méreé staying with hie sister and hrother-in-law R Davis. a.bo*&iri"_
,jfhu.ps out of town. A8 I found that Ed Davia was slresdy in $0Wn

m.'tho way out. “Brown and t the woman “come irto town a.hout 4 218 ana { hirg
\ ’j.very rig. and went to Ponca city and I only had a ohance ﬁ;k: fou
oL

m wiifes talk with him but of course nothing about the murder.
‘eicere nt this place seem to think that Brown is married to this woman j
_ #‘S‘u“t ‘there 18 :po record there of the marriaga. .There being nothlng “Pap

.gfhﬂ fI am retnrning .%o Tulsa tonight.”
‘ "ponca City, June B0, 1921.

. "’»lett mlﬁa today at 1:30 p. m. and a.rrived in Ponca. city at ﬂvo P

2,1 met the sut ject and found he was getting reedy to go to ?awm
3 m not get to talk to him very much as they were mraotigally:) adg
I t01d him that I would see him in Pawnee the next day;: I’

B arrived 1n Pawnese f:his morning a‘nout pine thirty, mat the suhjed% and;

ma a long talk with him. I found that he left this part of the oonntrﬁl

fhe 6th of May with another Indian woman that had heen in'bad ar

'to leave, and that he went away with her; he would not,,h,owgg“'

himself as to their exact location. He was not in this pifriof p

: try when the murder was committed, but from my ohservatid:

urmot bo’liave he wes mixed in it, as he does seem at all conoerﬂo g

fhe mﬁ;com a.nd is not at sll narvous a.nd suSpicious aoting.
: I T o o RS e

y %‘é "woma.n he goes with now 13 I.ena hee‘ka, and she got arrested for

57 “'b!.ing tonight and has to appear for trial tomorrow, and Browa, abt Gi‘n’si

:2 Lg.eft and went out %o their country plach._ I sta.yed. a.hout town nntil .




mﬁk‘ *"' L o i o .
f:::aﬁés 8- Findlay. July 10, 1923.

W

y and dneoontinued "

'i
apont around town. waiting for the . suhjeot to oeme 1nf :
'ii Lot pome, and Bo I called the client and he inat; ted me
tinued whioh I d4d and arrived 1n Tnlsa at 6 As
[ 8rd and, discontinuetl. R

O -

s fbing first duly sworn. on har oath atatea
*ono nile HOrth of Ea' City, Oklahoma ana am a_fnll

‘ta‘“_*:

(S N et it B e b g

R VA

3 wah 1n Fairfax. Okla. from June 2 to- June 8, 1921 ana ‘sam ax'Ro§gL °F
‘#ge. o6n verious odcasions, snd that on or ‘sbout the 35d.0f Juna 1 went
the ‘Foly Hotel, PFairfax, to visit her. Mary Lasarasge an 0ta Indlan’
#ith me. Rose was in room A & B &and took me into room 1 and inm tho"
urse of conversation told me that she [Rose Osage) Anna Brown and:
iy Hicks were out riding in an sutomobile.. She said that ghe ¥
,loua "0f Jimmy Hicks. She &lB0° ‘#aid that I end Jimmy beat: Anna"Br,
end that,I shot her in the back of the head. We threw her .on
) car.i"i got blood on the car.. .ffter Rose Osage left. Jimmy.
1. we;e talking in room A & B and he also told me that he and
‘wpipped Brown and that Rose shot her. Jimmy Hioke also said 3
and Rose were out on the rosd and had a puncture. That a car csms
¥ 8nd I stopped it, and if I hed known that it was the 1law I would
v Blopped it. The law ask who the woman was in the rear seat ar
_oes those were and Jimmy aald that they were Bose’_ .
have‘knonn 3099 oaage tor several yeara ‘and we have novar ha!

rouylé with ‘each other. Jimmy Hicks also told me that Rose w
leavo and he; told har not to dq it fbr it wounld inake it wog
R : . {signed) Sara conn b

uhsoribed ana 8worn to before me this 30th day of Juna

+
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CJuly 18, 1923.

: _ “June 20“ 1s21.
5 g @"" g\.,u ,“
Mnyautigation of thia mattsr I mat ofticer 3
h and. talked. with him ebout information tha¥ ha

Heisug
Yanghns ogrice. Vaughn who ie well ac!ualnted with
,eﬂ{tha bhib’'real interest’in the case Was to reach and HAY
_ 4 pecuted: Mr. Vaughn stated that a boy who was atay
ns ‘.ngiriday or -SBaturday night of May 13th or 14th said’
, 10 and 11 oolock at night_on the hill were heard
8: 3Qdy wia. found. 'Mr: Vaughn:g@tated.that he has’talke
vagn about the ocape and the impression that I got was’
~kriew nothing reélative to the killing ‘of Charley ‘Whiteh
_.eased herself &8s anxious to a®sist in the arreet of the gu
SMX. Vaughn #days that Minnie Savage ocame to him in ths inf
=wﬁha man Jess ‘Bundy and stated to him that she did not belleve B
Bullty of any contiection with the ocase and asked Mr. Vdughn to try
get Bundy, out of jail. Mr. Veughn end myself then formed a plan o
1ng tnue reélease of Bundy and allowing Minnie Savage and the others wbe
#ght;ga scopneotsd with Hattie Whitohorn and Minnie Savege in conne
on #ith this ouse to go to Vklahoma City where they seemed to- all wey
?-gather and allow' an operative to keep in touch with all parties lea
i‘@ vuughn'a bffice I oalled on Mr. Leahy who is assigting in- ]
_rosecution of .}kie oase and gave him a report of work to fate. ;
A 'ahy was leawing for Oklshoma City this A. M. and informed me that hp
’:“éguld be reached at the Les Euckina Hotel and that shounld the operativs
hile working in Oklshoma City need &ny assistence that he oould be .
jand there. .I. then palled on-the County Attorney Templeton, anl
fqugour ylan a8 t0 Bundy end the othéra and he thought, the

_§nggeated that Minrle Savege sign Bundy's bond for his Appea
k. ;]__-;‘{;_ o!imiu nwhnﬂ 0 @0. Bundd waa gg}_gang;&_ frgm 4811, a‘hou{: 2 2
l & Savage had informed me that she was going to Okia, City in =
~auv omobile: with & friend who lives in Okla. City and was proprie
’the Haveland Hotel.® About 3 o'clook she met her friend and they
#ouf of town for Okla. City. During the moming I had connected w
goffiae in Tulsa and instructed operstive #4 6 to come to Pawhuska on %
“{gt train and he arriveéd in Pawhusks 3:10 P. M. I gave operative $46 1.
“ingtructione to %o t0 Okla. City or the . night train and t0 locate and.
tae in toush wibh Minnie Savege and such persons ‘as 8he; meet. 'hila in

Medy Dafrvs UHinnmia Gowaoa lafd Pawhuaks in nnnuar 0 a8 nhona
ug.a.u,. WiTY e DeI0TS MINNLG JSAVAEE 2845 oS RS B e

1 081l #rom-her I went to her house and she informed that, her purpose in ‘!
,zgoiﬁg ) Okla. City was to locate the man Dewey Sutton gnd also; :§o get .
4 puoh ¥nformation &s she could relative to Hattie Whitehorn and Hattlia®.
j{hroth Minnie Savage said that Sunday she had gonev out o the
d a7s Sutton worked and talked to Mr. Osbtorne and that he
‘fborated hor dates es to ‘the time Button wag in Pawhueka ana

:’\

Inibrmation frod polioe and also. from ur. vaugnn that am one; '_.;%




July
‘Whitehorn was very much 1n‘b°restea in the 1i£e of rierman
ma‘t i8 o driller and is wife who™e & juestionable ¢
1dg ‘4% the 8t. Clair Rooms: That Charley Whitehorn hai*"’ 28
¢2 met this womsn end hed some trouble with g ey ?falk@ ,m
ﬁ placs and that May Walker bad foroed Charles o lo
$ the.paint of a gun and et this timé’ T am inel{med to de
v»kﬂl}.ng of Charley Whitehorn may have heen brought,
nBhip with some woman and resentment of some, mém‘hti:

70T eweethea.rt I mads inguiry among perso
_quaintad with Charley and is actions and bekavior
tten him mixed up .with some womar end had had ous
- oohneotion with these oases. Police officers s

8 hatfer: than ‘the average ‘Indian as to morals:
"hay'ha .!as vory apt to. ta a.nzs' from homo for 1 or :

. yp;_‘,k ’ B

“ﬂian erviceyoffioor Henry ﬁajofe 1nformad ma that far 3 or

.;'slmr‘b and’ haa.vy aat the man being of medium size. He states he was
o} dlose epough to positively identify them. . Major thought atmth_n'
that. they might be peddling whiskey to the Indians but after wivold

ng them 2 or 3‘nighte and finding nothing to oonvinoe him that ligque
as8 sold or 'bhat any Indians were Botting drunksx and he did not look

P

o "Pawhuska. Okla., Juna 21, 19214‘

‘ \returnqd from Fair:tax about 3 30 P. n. whare I ha.d ‘heen in o zneet
J¥ith another matter and while there saw Sheriff Friece. 0
"formation relativeé to the brother and cousin of Hattie Whitehory W
I thought might tonnect them with this casa. Someone informed bim thi
/ilsse men had been in Pawhusks on the date of May 13 and 14th and tha
they mere hiding or staying concealed at Minnie Savage houses -1 com~: -
“nected with operative #46 st Okla, City and instructed him to le4rn susR
"#8 he could and as to these parties. In the report.I received. from himgd
.he sta ed that Minnie Savage was not &t the Cadalac Hotel with the par-e 7
fty ‘'ehe left.there but that Bundy, the man who wag releasad from ,
“Iail, 1d not oome. I instructed ##46 to connect with §&7 and:
tnsre &3 any report that he oould give #47 at this time he was’

fyo be ftopping ab the Cadalac Hotel uith Hattie white"horn. |

-{g;thing -_cuxthor 1n thie ca.ae. Discontinuaa 9 .?. M.‘ ;
- b “June 22 1921._5. | '




July 13, L;Lsa:'s‘. |

in!ormation relative to Charley Whitehorn on. Friday ni
upppBed 1o have disappeared. Lookout says that he was,
kg~ name of Means that Charley Whitehorn and Roy iakon wd
oo main street about 10 P M. and that they wmere e
was taken out ‘of the ear snd the car drove off with
e par. This was & taxi but was unable to leard .

*I began “looking for Heans &nd leariied from his unc’
-nfBartﬂeaville but would return-in & few days. Pricr tb

g :he ‘game 1nto town late Priday evening May 13, that &, man st
AR &t the: Lo0t .07, Dial Hill &nd saked him if he knew Charle
{400 naked i the “had ‘een him. ..TEe teamgter told him he-had,
§ ';,-main remarked that Charley. wniiahorn was {0 meet him that avening, &
{#men who furpished the informafidn'was udatle to get ‘in touch With:
1{& party who £0ld him and we were hot able to locate this téamster., Zb
g‘f .noon while at the police station T reeeivad a phons call from 0
‘d ‘ter, under sheriff, and he aaked me to meet him at the foot of
§2°4 eteps on Xi-He-Esh Hill ss he came from the court housa. I had’
27 1+ . tioned to him my suspicions as to Whitehorn meeting someone on %
2# anﬁ he brought me some information that had comé to their: offigh. '
24 ”yﬁbi;eported by, 4 man who they could not remembar his. neme that thera
30 |- ‘n teasmgter by the name of Johnston living on or near Disl 3111[ :
31;,; t thn teamgtor had a deughier who was employed in the telephons of-
15 . This ‘party reporting as to Johngton did not tell why he thopght®

3
1,
5 e Jonnston_ in conmection with.the killing of Whitehorn tut said thet .,
TEZ el his only reason-Johnaon should have an excuse to get sore at a person 1

’ {(*“%hgt he would nct hesitate to kill. Cotter suggested that as Johnstoa:
& ‘uﬁanghtar was employed at the telephone office and that the moat of )
'gdrla employéd st the telephons office were sometimss queationel :

eir actions and that there wea, possibility that Charley !hitehonn
&5 394 pight have met the Johfiston girl 2nd that they had gone np on Disd:
g1 7 ;n.kﬂl together and that Johneon” suspiocioned the girl wag goi
¥ .. |:and he may have been watching théem and followed them up the
”’*case such had heppened it was probvable that Johnson would have
b "any men, under the cirocumegtances.. This party mentionirg the
| “says that he dces not know the Johnson girl and that she may b®
j1 suspicion vut re orted that anything might be worked out as %o the®
1* of Charley Whitehorn's death. I meds inguiry as to the' Johnsom girl
ffrom the police officers btut they knew nothing of such a 'parson: &
a8t ,yo man who wes acquainted with & great many of the telaphone girlg*;
4. hola mo that he thought he knew this girl and if it was the girls the
sof (W8 Wors’ Tooking for that it might be well to investigate further. 8
g1 | .was mpt of ‘the ¥est of character however, I promised to- loeate .Ghis
52 [ girl 4 find out if possible what kind of & girl she wag. §
0

53 [ rep por¥e, “frof inxestigations at Okla. City from d h#e re
1o Bundy] arrived there today but did not sta Bt t Cadslac Hotsl
?‘ﬁleft &mmbﬁiately and hal not returned. it through a party v

,‘;ytor this man Sutton while at Oklas City esnd she talked about the !hitﬁ
horn matter. ~-But there was nothing in her talk that would indicate

at Pawhuska he had learnsd that Minnie Savage had said she wa#’ i
that ahe had any interest except fb 1ocate the guilty party so that EhJ

| et
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I also raeeived & telegram from #4'? atatﬁ
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,uing on thih caBe this da‘ba I oa.lled &t police atation ahout B
T end taikoa to officer Simpson and Herris relative to the oast.,,,-
on ‘hald been trying to.get information-relative to. $hé man*Johuoato
‘$he girl ‘supposed %o be employed at the -telephone office but Had
ned nothing definite: 1I'met John mo‘kout and talked %o ‘him: a‘hmt"

e A%

! or‘mauon tnat he had glvan me pefore but he had nu(pn:.ng Turt

2 ® regortad ‘hy phone today and s‘aated that nothing new %

H%hig work and that the woman Minnie Savage was expeciing to rety
; ‘Pawhupka $0-night or in the morning. Instructed him, to return ém o

imzrou's grain if nothing of value developed. Galled at Sheriff’s of-
8106 and Cpnnty Attorney's office tut nothing of any value had beem 4}

r_warnfﬁ thers.  Shariffs office and also the County attorney's have. s
een‘wery active and are willing to co-operate with us in the 1nwoat1:;

tion.  Owing to & continuous heavy reip 81l day I was nor. aué’

) ‘ect ,_'qi.thg,pe_rsons relative to ‘the matter. . o it

v P

'tul ra;nizkg thia morning a.nd proapeots of geeing a.na. 1ntorview ,
_m sbont tHe cads were bad, and went to Sheriff'e office =nd YA
e ‘Comstosk's and very 111:{',19 was learned.  In the evening 6at18d
§ ¥r. Johnaton, tha underta.ker who prepared the ‘hody of Whitehorn for i
‘¥ purial and gave us such information as he had, = Mr. Johnston was called
“’ﬂ gp take charge of the remains and suggested that an examination be ma‘de'_
€7 1' 9% the Body to escertain the cause of déath and at Krs.. Whitehorn's insj
18y - ‘struotions he got doctors Willisms and Walker who made She examination. -
49 T yr, John himself removed two bnllete from within the skull. He steledy
hat fne two bullets had enfered the forehead Jjust at the inner p o

£ eagh ayi brow. These bullets weérs badly battered but judg;-‘
'tl'ae 8 ze and heft they were probably fired from & 32~ca1i‘ure gan, ;.M. ¢
uxther etated that in his opinion this man was killed whare he
und as the position of the body. indicated that he hzd fa!;‘i.eu in 2 5
: kot 90311:10!1 ‘and had not been carrled there. I instructed Mr.:John+
#alon to hold the bdullets in his keeping subject to instructions fron 1
: Me County Attorneys office as they wounld probably be wanted i'or"m- -
'nca ancl we d:l.d not want to loosa the mentlty of the bnllet. Gird ST
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amﬂﬂ g. Pind.lay .

a:auva ‘F‘Lb arrived in Pa “huska noon todsy and mede kis
ase raports contain nothihg that would indicate that u', Y
- thing to do with the ki1lling snd that hey resson 1o}
X ‘mua Gity wes to locate man Sutton. I met Nrs, ama.ga 6%
oms todk's office and hmd & long talk with her. She told ma Yhat’
764 "Bearched Okla, (City thoroughly for Sutton and made {ngv ¥
11s bBoth city and county end had looked tkrough tham"b“"*?
is td. locate Sutton and Mrs. Savage expressed hersel® moat 3
-aoeminooﬂ. that Su'ﬁton Is.s the cause of Wnitehorn's death;ﬁ %:.?ﬂmﬂ. ta i

- mnn "n-‘#e}r §

h:y ‘at the ,polioe station and othet placee ga.ve me’ #io deﬁ.nita
rmation except that such a man had been heard of around Muskogee..
1 .saye, the officers there what information I had that might be of inter-
w,es ‘4o them.+ I spent the evening around town and on the streets and 3K
; t‘l‘.ha pool halls trying to 1ooata him but oonld not. I diseonﬁnmd
’&hout 11 B. M.", . -

"Musko ge 8,

"I continued the inqun.ry a8 %o Dawey Suttan.‘
.-130 investigated the name of Cecil Halley but could not £ind' %
; one thaet had seen & party by.that name. . I further “invastisata&a
st office, but the records do not show that enyone there has recs:
mail by that neme.  There was & Basil Haley had been employed ‘by 4
r. Hamilton in & grooez-y story at the corner of Cherokee St % A
'rom the Katy depot about & year szeo, but the place has ch
and I wee unahble to get in touch with Mr. Hamilton, ‘who 48 to be_'
I i as Cmmty Treasurer. on July 1st and was busy in that ma.tter.

tar :Ln tho d.a.y I 1earnad from a taxi driver by the name ot I.’ P. Xra

r,. alla# KANSAS that Xway Dewey Sutfon had teen around Muskoges. just
*g ghopgt time ago and that he had bteen in and out of there often on
' for aflong time: XEansas desoribed Sutton just as I have the &escrig-
“':tion £ him and said that he had & blonde woman with bhim but u%nov

NS T LY G R Pecgmaw JTivaa af 44.1" k- nesadoe.

-.mo' néra ﬂB 3Fuyeu in MUSAVECT. ATAGer L.iVOH & 47 5. BrogQ . 3
. Captain Homer Speulding t0old me that there we e seversal. § "’E’t@m
mt Boynton and that ha beliéved that this was one of tham." d

e ‘Hake inguiry and get as wich information a8 he. conld,a'b()’u#.-@a‘

m and. 1915 me know. * I then disoontinued. _; . 2 ‘

r
¥

"o]nnulgee okla. June 30 1921.




. 4 ,‘i_-;ﬂg;* inéutry a8 tc Dewey 3utton 1n'connéotion 'iith thia
2- ¥bat there are some Sutvtone living about fiye miles oulg
& ‘sast of Morris, and that they have a number of relatiy:

ur. Derter, formerly an officer, and & weil %o oil m&
‘¢odd mo that:he was well moguainted with these ‘Sutiouns,

8 "0 the odpinicn thatDBwey Sutton wsg one of the family.  Saks 'Mr.”
ter offsred to take his car and we would drive out and"interviaw

.Deople, but when we got there they did not know Dewsy Sutton, bR

e that thers was soms Suttons living at Runkin Center snd Boyntu

e people. spokevery lightly of the ofher Suttone and intimated:

“Were not people of & very good oharacter, and that“they wouldida

i1ty of most any erooked work.: -1t was ;to0_1late to go, to these plac

i we -returned to Olmulgee. - x AT T

‘when I am in Okmulges within the rext week." -

e’ Garter ssld that he would continue this investigation #id Fepe:

 "pswhueks, July 2, 1981. . ..

&

;’r‘méﬁ -x e S R ' _
nl8a via ¥idlend valley I arrived in Pawhusks sbtoul noon $o-

y. . I learned from Mr. Comstock’s steno%raphar that he was in:Q
0ity and would not return until sometime Sunday. .. ¢

Loer conferen'cj; with the manager in Tulesa we decided it would be w

0" investigate Eerl Fowler who found the body of Charley Whitehorn.-
.FJt is reported that he found this body by accident while walking ov

“the hill known s# Dial Hill. It seems that Fowler is a bootlegger -an

yes in Pawhuske or is there & great part of the time.- I talked witl

¢ man who d4oes the pumping of:the oil well on the hill ‘and he told’:

Q:tl_}&:ﬁ:}ﬂﬂer bad come up there to see him,- and had walked bver ¥

» rudb where the body was found by accident and without any apps
sason for doing so. The logation of the body was abhout 150 to 200
:''yards from the oil well and there was several storage tanki hetween.
17well and the plece where the body lays. .The gepersal lay ‘of the land is¥
{./such as to create a suspiciop &8 1o how 1t mhappenéd that Fowler foundfif
“the 1ody, and a possibdility that he may know something ebout the - o

Lol | | L
4 Wuring the evening I worked ebout town and learned that ‘Minnie Savage |
I*/hAd been .bo Okla. City during the week but did not learn the reason I

‘ J discontinued about ten P. M." _ o Cu

2 L "yuly 3; 1921.

waelaway from Pawhuska this forenoom, but in the afternoon ifr. Gus= |

Fafson*end myself talked with several persons whom we thought might: -

have some informstion of valus. we did not learn anything of ang value’
_hé returned to Tules at four P: M. and I remained in Pashaskl, ...

4




July 13, 1925

. Gomstook in the evening and went over the case with himg®

d sstisfied with our efforts in the matter. T spent the &
ut town snd will return to Pulsa in the morning as I havslty
in ohuulgee on the Sth :L'aat. I disoontinnod. ubont u.w"

».'-‘r-_.;;,rp- NI RN Y P W

tock and talked to him relativa to
yesterday et L

8
8 =it":*

v,
,p

' .‘Guatafson uel.t home on ths noon train. in the aftemoon X L8al
§ hat Eva Locland, a sister of Minnie Savages had been trying to.
_ugh with Mr. comstock and. seemed very anxioue to talk to him., b
load her .out as to thia case and ao waited until nr GOmstock son

i ¥ o M to.l..._-lalln | AP e oo dhm dmeetea B e PR K

BIEBB.IJ 0]. I_J.J.ILL.I.U 8 L uUpo - 551& PJ.E’UU W luan g uuuus H-Ilﬂ. buﬂ.h U-U-UJ 'U » §
iving Roy.Locland do the sollcitin% I spent some time during the 8
‘ ning trying. to 1ogate this Inez sc bthat I would Imow when 1 was workig;_,
:.pq the case as ‘she has been quoted by Minnie a& having said that Tnes M-
puld tell atout where Charlie was last.seen or rather that he was ae
“1eave the housé on the night-that he disappesred in company with
14 Savage. ' Thers is nothing to substanciaste this statement Jand mo
f”'that,\uinnie made a atatement later that shows that #his} g; abg
’l ‘.not ﬁt“ru‘o . ER . }' . ; T e

ol finding this woman ; Inaz on;the atrast anywhere, T got in a cariy
n_he Pire Chief and wé drove out %o the swimming pool and danse’.floor: &t
Jwédt of town'and I ssw a woman with Minnie that fill[; the deseriptioﬁ
]'that was given me OF Inez and I am Sura that she is he ona 80 W8 ra-

turned to tOun.'a s

Whila we were anay there had been a amall fire and avery one was ex~‘
clted and I cOuld not get anything mora tonight oo , e

e L.
iRy

, him ab@uy the woman trying to get tc talk to him yestarday and he. {m-
f;‘ediax 1y chlloed her up snd she told him she would be right dowa.

' ?oam‘ déﬁi and talked to Mr. comstook but was not inclined to uelft--

Yy

e of Btory to_anyone else. MNr. comstock have me the fbllowing informa-
xﬁhigi that shﬁfhas givan him.l L




e -

‘"#.E '-: “‘!ﬂ- 3“

z* *é 5. Pinlay.

84014 Mr. Comstock that she wehted to turn the infbnggt
tefl. to protect her sister Mimmie. . She said that Zarl S
.rlia Whitehorn but that Minnle Imaw &ll shout 1%, end &
§1ped Barl to Lide the orimé¢. Bve s8aid that Barl gave &L gagi
114 and thet Minnie traded if to Roy Locxland for a sﬁ .
and that Roy taken the %-u.n 4 traded 4t to & pawnb® ‘kw | oy
278 4% Colt's and that Roy gava_ §8 difference.
1 32 gheap gun and that ROy knows all about the’
'ipiﬁgﬁilnﬂie a1l he can. Mr. Comstock seid that % 1

» ® Jd

: ;the murder, and: T am 1nclined 0. belisve’ that aha,'f
Igléad us. as to Looland,;althqugh 1081And -is.a thorough orim
¥“would do any. thing that Minnie wented . him to if he was 1nc11na&
11 wdhor 10&&.; S ,,%,u _ o ;

A
N " sy
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kahai arrangementa made to meet Eva at his office tonigh i ga
n%italk about the ease. I suggestcd that Comstock get Eva o sign
Jedntraot to’ aht a9 her attorney to get the reward for her and in thie
’mannsr get her to open up more. _ B

g‘h .

T'"PaWhﬂska- adgust 15, 1921.~v‘J

: A ng tho 1nformat1qn as furniahed hy Eva Locklin. I again'wanﬁ.‘

'T‘Ovthﬂ pawnhroker on Borth Kihgka Ave anmd ftalked to him ahout the. ;
hdt Boy Tocklin traded to him and he s81d that he was certain that 1%
a,nat a small gun but & 32-20 on a 45 frame colt's frontier ;evoi oz

ﬁbda I 1earned that Minnie Savage had made the X=Eax remark ’gs%
|had left the country snd they could not find him and that she had tol
nifi to leave. I iumediately got in touch with Sheriff Fresse and telked
{hil and decided that the best thing %0 do0 was to get Savage in Jail;.": 2
éSh&bitf then calléd hie deputy ¥im 7ilson at Foraker, who has Yeen keep
' Savage located and t0ld him to try and get in baock in Okishoma with=y
n% having to get out papers for him snd Wilsoz said that he knaw wherse

and would go get him. _ v

074 “{:; i ,> S : o p
'f,géay I spent ahout tha office in ths early forenoon and than went ont
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James G. Findlsay. July 1s, 1i2o. ;10_

' end had tz=lk with Hettie Smitherman and she seeme to be willing to telk |

10 me 'I guestioned her about the trouble that she had with Roy her hus-
bz d and what was the cause and it seems that there is nothing that
would conncct with this case; Smitherman seems to want to get into s
house where they can be more salone and have & place more like home and
then wim Hattie seems to want to be on the contrary side of whatever
Smitherman asks, which may be eaused by the faot that Hettie is still
suspicious of Smithermen. I told her to lmow which whom she was living
a8 there is another family living in the two rooms at the back of the

house,

™m

Ay e

n; I find this

<9 e A e Ak

Later in the day I had s ik #= long talk with Smithermsa
man to be rather open in gppearance, free to talk about the case and
willing to tell anything that is asked of him. He explined his posi-
| tion in the matter of marrying Eattie as being & matter that was brought'
about by Minnie Savage and put over almost tefore he realized what was
'being done, but that after it was done he said that he thought that he
rwould make the best of it and get along with Eattie if he could he

'8ays that he did not kuow the woman before he married her but that he
~has found her alright and is trying to make her a home and take cure

' of her properly and also to try end get her into a better class of

| ~eople than what she has been running with. Smitherman seems to have
‘been well raised and huve an amlition to be someone and is a good worker
-being & contracting painter and has & lot of good work hers. He talked
| of the two tripe that he made up to see Savage with Hattie and said
 that on the first trip that they drove u- there in a Ford coupe and that
| trey left her at night and got there about 11 P. M. and he went in the
~house and laid down on a couch and slert uatil about four 4. M. when ,
Minnie woke him up and they drove back to town; the second trip that they
made they drove up there in a Saxon car and took Minnie's little girl and
* her little brother with them and did not stey there but & short time. |
'Smitherman Bays that he did not hear any of the telk between Minnie and |
\

Earl and that Kinnie did not talk to him ebout what her purpose in com-
ing up to see Earl was,

Smitherman asked that we give him & feir consideration in this matter as'
he realized that sbepping in at the time that he aid that he had brought
suspicion upon himself but that he knew nothing that would be of benefit
in this ocase and that should he hear of anything he would be only too
"elad to give the information to me.

Minnie Szvage came up while I was talking to Smitherman ai.d seemed very
much surpriseu when she saw that Smitherman was there talking to me in a
confidential manner and told me that she wantsd to talk to me when I was
not busy. after Smitherman left I talked to lMinnie for some time and
her recson for coming to see me was that she manted to see Earl and they
had t0l1d her &t the jail that she coulda net talk to him at this time &and
.she thought that 1f I went and tulked to Barl that she could then talk
|to bim. I told her that I did not know that I really cared to talk to
'Earl tut that I mizht cnd left the impression that I knew whet I was

‘doing which seemed to agitute her and she beceme angry and said that

T—1154

-
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-July 18, ;’923. -

S that Rarl wes & just a big simnla countrv hov and
j;y 0Ff anything 1ike that hé woul& not X111 wy‘bodga 3

w28 zo¥g to see that he was not mistreated; I t01d her ¢
thais she had much to do with the manner in whieh Barl
nd Yhat she would not be counciled with but that the Sh.
o8t judgmen‘b end she intimited that thd men at the -Ja
Earbtir they lmaw when ‘.,;hay were well off,’

: ng Barl that paver did ‘mi
185 34Ke i&tome ‘ahd juat thngh_'
19rﬁ-'ﬁ§tter tsn tha truth 8 it uafa Jugt meking bad mabter:
164 ‘and . Af I talked to him it W&s only for thé purposé’

“In feot I told her that 't

;i{,‘ﬁ" A |
1" Fénance to: ¢get 4 1ittle. relie:!.

14 padl talked to me or not as I was perfectly satisfied with
4iknew.”; Thig fact seemed 0 worry Minnis:very much; and ehe thea %

et me $o talk to ber about the ocase amd I Just let ler talk.' i

soke about Hattie telling. everything that she Jmew about ‘her " anl
tell sbout herself {alking to the two med on
she said that Bhe heard Hattie ta.lking to ioods and

T4 had hatdar +a11
uﬂ“ LA Uw‘-

J o M
ﬁni on that night;
QY. 1.19; &lsﬁl}o_oame into the houae. -

Y6came angry and said tha.t ahe icnaw I thm;ght t?sat Bha was.
“but she did hot care; I told her tha’b I knew _8heé had _lied aho,

ol 1A s

1. B m“ﬂiiﬁgs h'ﬁ.t .that ghe had Vo aQ VOB
114611 When she.Was telling the truth.'
R A 7 4 l‘“cﬁb:naidera‘bla talk she aa.:uf that Earl wa.s nct gni‘i'lur
pioye 1t.- I asked her why she went to See Barl at Forsker and
'.I.Qﬁkeﬂ rather exvited and said that she Juat wanted to'6talk with him
" ghe 1093:@}1:

11 font hip- -things and to seé how he was as hs was sick.
"a3  though she wanted to ask wbat Smithérman had told but daid’no
I “believe that it Earl Savs-ge_ san

A
a,nything' a'bout Smltherma.n.
auay II’OIH ner 'Gﬂ.tlF he Wilil UI‘EM aovn.

l:*Ig?’l1:<:a3.6. Einnie to oome and see me again as 1 might hava
_talk $d her about and she said that she would but asked 1f T, con_ ta.
7%0' her about it now; I told her no that 1 aid pot think that she ﬁa.rgg;_e
%ti xtell 1t now and she looked q_ueer and left 111 a{very IRMO;
“’ -"ﬁ{- g, % E
tal & toﬁf!.oc’ﬂ.in again and he ‘8ays that gun that he got fro N ﬁn
. He does not

"9% 8 ‘2 20 0r a 38-40 snd he cdmnot tell whieh.
ything new but is ,rather winiéng. .%o stick ‘around me ang

¢ .casge, I do no't parsiculatrly. encom-age him but do le
t’ﬁat 1 wa.nt o knom what hQ knows ‘end e will tel.l more
.;d.fundercover man ‘Ey piacing "him

‘t;‘ ‘
cided that I could use "a goo‘_

‘r":_ l‘ 4 f
P4 %y I de




i g ey omstedk!a otfice thia morning after a talk
":‘({x’rn ‘%0 the BiBVeT Eva Iocklin and made arrangemsnts %

armnoon’ and then got in tonch with the Gounty Attorney

%haﬂ laarnaﬁ that the Sharlff's offlco ‘had told that;they.n a go
ﬂétfkg*Savats ctt of jail and arralgn’ “him and I wanted .the gountxq

_@* ;-,‘ﬁ';.%i-,?"'\'!: 5 ,;‘4 e - L
%, gen Slok during gthé '-nigh
0ot sble Vo .do anything’ further until 1&ta in the evening ‘when
-1 ‘Trom ¥x. Tampleton the County Attorney that Savage bhad bsen tak
{3the Gounty Jail and taken before Justioe of Peace Hargis and the
24 }lﬁminary hearing set for August £3, 1921 which ie next Tussdey
25 “empléton said that he would change that and that he would give 8

) _in*n ima )
¥ _Qp v.l-l-uv - M}* ,:

o ; si: Grariie woons this evening and had a short talk with hin, snd
ji& 1Eat he would meet me 2% the city Eall tomorron evening at{@ L.

Lo : “Pawbuska, August 20th.;1921;@
'faehaw I had another talk with Smitherman and he talked very free
'.;’*D.].ﬂ. HDU 5‘." me. ny in_-zn-nmat{ﬂh n+'HA1~ +'hn+ whht hn hnd tnlﬂ h
D8 ocams 1o 888 me., . .__‘_j : : '
. '**“h=k%u B '
! 39' hopad talk'with counfy Attornay ‘ampleton and we went-ove fho
il Sirain’ amn I told him of ‘the trouble that we were having gt the gown!
' jiil trying to get the co-operation of the Sheriff's office and be. 18
‘ taka the matter up and-get some relief if posaidle.
uiah to “oréate any i1l will with the Sheriff's office in

) pmet eharlie Woods and had 8 long talk with him. WQoas aaya that '}

{ wes & very near friend of Hoys and thatl Hoyt was at present at X
;;?ﬂhlg_ ygrking for the telephone coO. 7 : : -

%hat én the night that Gharlie Whitehorn disa pearad

ﬂnd H t were together part of the evening and went to°a showin

fhen wént to see snother girl by the name, of FIOrenco who'

ﬁadkaon ooms8, Woods 8ays. that ® was staying at the bhod

: herc 1n.n1e Savage nveg at the time that mtehorn*’m

My g 'b Lo
.-: '”

: a~eaysﬂﬁﬁét Hoyt was 1ery 1nt1mate nith Hattia and tha ghe-
ﬁeni" wp n’nw‘h And mﬂ: mﬂ avarv {‘.imn that she heard that H 3

3 : el
ggaggith another girl.t Hooda aays fhat he knows that he and qu




